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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Christine M. Garcia
Subject: CB-17-00003 Knotts
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017 11:36:00 AM


 
 
 
CB-17-00003 Knotts
 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through the
established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.
 
Thank You,
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 



mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Keli Bender"
Subject: CB-17-00003 Knotts
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017 11:56:00 AM


Keli,
 
This message is to let KRD know that I have forwarded the Knotts Parcel Combination CB-17-00003
to the Assessor. Please let me know if there is anything else I can do for KRD.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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